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From: Barry Colford

Sent: 16 August 2012 11:41

To:

Subject: FW: FETA - Efficiency Savings for 2011/12

| am struggling to get the breakdown of this to you today as [ is on a course and ||l is on holiday. Both
are back on Monday.

However, we did make a total saving in our Revenue Spend of £314,000 against Grant as reported in the last Quarter
Report of 2011/12. Within this sum there will be the efficiency savings but | would like to speak to ] and i}
before confirming the sum.

Is this good enough for you today and for us to confirm the exact sum on Monday?

Barry

From: [l on Behalf Of Barry Colford
Sent: 15 August 2012 14:19

To:

Cc: Barry Colford

Subject: RE: FETA - Efficiency Savings for 2011/12

Barry is not in the office today but | shall pass your e-mail to him for action asap.

Regards

Barry Colford
Chief Engineer & Bridgemaster
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From:

Sent: 15 August 2012 13:48

To: Barry Colford

Cc:

Subject: FETA - Efficiency Savings for 2011/12

Barry,

As part of the Efficient Government Out-turn Statement for the year 2011/12 | have been asked to report FETA
efficiency savings for 2011/12.

In November you reported that FETA was on target to achieve a £200,000 efficiency saving. Can you please confirm
the out-turn saving?

| have been asked for this at very short notice and your earliest response would be most appreciated.

Regards,

Transport Scotland
Buchanan House

58 Port Dundas Road
Glasgow

G4 OHF

Strike it Out: preventing bridge strikes
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or
distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform the
sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan cdmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach
cdraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead. Ma ‘s e is gun d’'fhuair sibh seo le
gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh,
leig fios chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail.



Dh’ fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air
a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-éifeachdach neo airson
adhbhar laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri
beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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